

# Equity Committee Minutes

K. Smith gave a summary of the proposal submitted. K. Moberg pointed out that the funding being asked is about 3 times of what Equity previously funded. One question asked if there was a tracking process in place of students. K. Smith replied that data is gathered from within the course and outside the course. These students can be tracked. K. Moberg voiced concern over the budget amount. K. Smith answered that all students are being guided through SI via the classroom. She would have to work with P. Wruck to find out if individual students can be tracked with specific information such as grade improvement. MU concern is where Math is in the conversation. K. Smith added that students are targeted from the Basic Skill courses to serve as tutors. The English acceleration plans are dependent on the Equity funding and the request is for 2 years of funding.

b. Funding Proposal. Health Services (Alice Dufresne-Reyes, 10 Minutes)

A. Deufresne-Reyes was not available to present. K. Moberg suggested that A. Deufresne-Reyes seek a permanent, part-time person and to come back to the meeting to speak to this issue.

c. Funding Proposal. Professional Development, (Claire Boss, 10 Minutes)

C. Boss gave a summary of the proposal submitted. This would provide support for the evening and off-site students. R. Shook is working on a pre-survey targeting the student taking evening courses.

- X. K. Warren requested to be present another proposal emailed that has not been listed. She will be able to give the presentation at the next meeting.
  
- XI. Adjournment by consensus at 3:23 pm.